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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Douglas Herman
Subject: RE: RO414: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

Dear Mr. Herman,  
 
I have performed an initial review of the document titled Response to request for Additional Information and Request for 
No Further Action for the Oakland Maintenance Center (OMC) and the Former USTs MF25/26 Toxics Leaks Case 
RO0000414 (MOIA United Airlines) at the Oakland International Airport, Oakland, California, dated November 5, 2012 
and prepared by URS Corporation.  The document included the report Final Report‐ Closure Documentation for the 
Former Oakland Maintenance Center (OMC), Oakland International Airport, 1100 Airport Drive, Oakland, California, 
dated October 31, 2012 and prepared by URS Corporation.  Item 5 in the former referenced report indicated a worker 
health and safety plan and a groundwater management plan would be prepared for the site.  A more complete review of 
the November 5, 2012 document was not performed pending receipt of the latter document, which was received by 
Alameda County Environmental Health on February 5, 2013.  As these two documents are intertwined, they will be 
reviewed together.   I will be out of the office several days in March and can’t anticipate completing the reviews within 
60 days of the February 5th date.  However, I believe I can get this done within 90 days. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
 
 

From: Douglas Herman [mailto:dherman@portoakland.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 1:40 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com); Diane Heinze; Douglas Herman 
Subject: RE: RO414: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 
Hi Keith; 
 
It's been about 90 days since we submitted the report below.  We've also submitted a draft Risk Management Plan for 
this site.  Can you please let me know when we can discuss the status of this site so that we can move to site 
closure….thanks 
 
Douglas Herman 
Environmental Scientist 
Port of Oakland 
530 Water Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 
(o) 510‐ 627‐1184 
dherman@portoakland.com 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 5:49 PM 
To: Autie, Lois; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Douglas Herman; Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com) 
Subject: RO414: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
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CASE:        RO414, 1100 AIRPORT DR 
 

Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics 
Program ftp site.  The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days.  Your case worker has 
been notified of the document submittal.  If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard 
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker. 
 

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all. 
 
 

From: Autie, Lois [mailto:lois.autie@urs.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Douglas Herman (DHerman@portoakland.com); Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com) 
Subject: RE: Upload for Port of Oakland 
 
Hi Teena,  
We have completed the upload of the document RO0000414_Final OMC Closure Doc Rpt_2012‐11‐05.pdf. 
Thank you, 
Lois 
 
Lois Autié | Group Manager/Environmental Restoration 
1333 Broadway, Suite 800 | Oakland, CA 94612 
Cell: 510.507.0794| Direct: 510.874.1765 | Fax:510.874.3268 
lois.autie@urs.com | www.urscorp.com 

From: Autie, Lois 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 11:29 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Douglas Herman (DHerman@portoakland.com); Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com) 
Subject: RE: Upload for Port of Oakland 

Thanks for the message. We will upload the document again.  

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [deh.loptoxic@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: Autie, Lois 
Cc: Douglas Herman (DHerman@portoakland.com); Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com) 
Subject: RE: Upload for Port of Oakland 

Good morning, 
  
We had technical difficulties with our server yesterday so we weren’t able to receive any incoming reports.  Please re‐
upload your report to our FTP site.  Sorry for the inconvenience. 
  
Thank you, 
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From: Autie, Lois [mailto:lois.autie@urs.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:53 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Douglas Herman (DHerman@portoakland.com); Yane Nordhav (yane@baseline-env.com) 
Subject: Upload for Port of Oakland 
  
Hi, 
  
This is a notification that the document entitled “RO0000414_Final OMC Closure Doc Rpt_11‐05‐12.pdf” has been 
uploaded to the ftp site. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Lois 
  
Lois Autié | Group Manager/Environmental Restoration 
1333 Broadway, Suite 800 | Oakland, CA 94612 
Cell: 510.507.0794| Direct: 510.874.1765 | Fax:510.874.3268 
lois.autie@urs.com | www.urscorp.com 
  

  

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you 
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this 
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

  


